
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date//Time:  Tuesday, July 9, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, 

Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 

Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Brett Schumacher  

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  
 

 

2. Minutes and Reports: 

Tree Commission (5/9/19); Public Works (3/21/19); Public Safety Committee (5/22/19); Finance 

Committee (6/11/119)  

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. June 25, 2019 Council Minutes 

B. R-102-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 

Licenses  

C. R-114-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the Tree Commission and Cemetery 

Board  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

5. R-103-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Police Department 

2019-2020 Union Contract  

 

6. R-104-2019- Approving the use of $100,000 in unassigned general fund balance to establish the 

City of Stoughton’s Technology fund (Finance Committee approved 5-0 on June 25, 2019)  

 

7. R-105-2019- A resolution authorizing TID No. 3 to repay $171,304 to the General Fund for 

past transfers made and authorizing the General Fund to advance these amounts to TID No. 5 

and TID No. 8 with the intent of reimbursing the General Fund when funds are available 

(Finance Committee approved 5-0 on June 25, 2019)  

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


8. R-106-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “A” Fermented 

Malt Beverage license and a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License to J & S Nordic Enterprises, 

LLC d/b/a Cheesers, Brian Johnson, Agent, located at 183 E. Main Street (Public Safety approved 4-

0 on June 26, 2019)  

 

9. R-107-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 

“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 

Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival (Public Safety approved 4-0 on June 26, 2019)  

 

10. R-115-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 

“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Madison Free Wheel Bicycle for the 

Wisconsin Craft Cider Tasting event (Public Safety approved 4-0 on June 26, 2019)  

 

11. Consideration and possible action regarding Stafford Rosenbaum request for conflict waiver 

regarding Slipstream contract 

 

12. R-108-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve eleven Parks & 

Recreation position descriptions: Adult Softball Program Supervisor, Adult Softball Umpire, Flag 

Football Assistant, Front Desk Staff – Troll Beach, Lifeguard – Troll Beach, Physical Literacy 

Program Assistant, Rally Cap T-Ball Assistant, Troll Beach Supervisor, Youth Baseball and Softball 

Supervisor, Youth Golf Assistant, and Youth Programs Assistant. (Personnel approved 5-0 on April 

1, 2019) 
 

13. R-109-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve two updated 

Senior Center position descriptions: Nutrition Site Manager and Receptionist. (Personnel approved 

5-0 on April 1, 2019) 

 

14. R-110-2019-  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the updated Director of 

Finance/Comptroller position description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties 

and adding meeting attendance for City of Stoughton Authorities (Personnel approved 5-0 January 

7, 2019) 

 

15. R-111-2019-  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 

Library Substitute position description. (Personnel approved 5-0 on April 1, 2019)  

 

16. R-112-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve three updated Public 

Works position descriptions: LTE Parks Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, 

and Seasonal Yardwaste Site Attendant (Personnel approved 5-0 on April 1, 2019) 

 

17. R-113-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Non-

Leadership Hiring Policy (Personnel approved 5-0 on July 1, 2019) 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time:  Tuesday, July 9, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, 


Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Brett Schumacher  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  
 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


Tree Commission (5/9/19); Public Works (3/21/19); Public Safety Committee (5/22/19); Finance 


Committee (6/11/119)  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 
 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. June 25, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R-102-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


C. R-114-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the Tree Commission and Cemetery 


Board  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


5. R-103-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Police Department 


2019-2020 Union Contract  


 


6. R-104-2019- Approving the use of $100,000 in unassigned general fund balance to establish the 


City of Stoughton’s Technology fund (Finance Committee approved 5-0 on June 25, 2019)  


 


7. R-105-2019- A resolution authorizing TID No. 3 to repay $171,304 to the General Fund for 


past transfers made and authorizing the General Fund to advance these amounts to TID No. 5 


and TID No. 8 with the intent of reimbursing the General Fund when funds are available 


(Finance Committee approved 5-0 on June 25, 2019)  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





8. R-106-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “A” Fermented 


Malt Beverage license and a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License to J & S Nordic Enterprises, 


LLC d/b/a Cheesers, Brian Johnson, Agent, located at 183 E. Main Street (Public Safety approved 4-


0 on June 26, 2019)  


 


9. R-107-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival (Public Safety approved 4-0 on June 26, 2019)  


 


10. R-115-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Madison Free Wheel Bicycle for the 


Wisconsin Craft Cider Tasting event (Public Safety approved 4-0 on June 26, 2019)  


 


11. Consideration and possible action regarding Stafford Rosenbaum request for conflict waiver 


regarding Slipstream contract 


 


12. R-108-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve eleven Parks & 


Recreation position descriptions: Adult Softball Program Supervisor, Adult Softball Umpire, Flag 


Football Assistant, Front Desk Staff – Troll Beach, Lifeguard – Troll Beach, Physical Literacy 


Program Assistant, Rally Cap T-Ball Assistant, Troll Beach Supervisor, Youth Baseball and Softball 


Supervisor, Youth Golf Assistant, and Youth Programs Assistant. (Personnel approved 5-0 on April 


1, 2019) 
 


13. R-109-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve two updated 


Senior Center position descriptions: Nutrition Site Manager and Receptionist. (Personnel approved 


5-0 on April 1, 2019) 


 


14. R-110-2019-  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the updated Director of 


Finance/Comptroller position description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties 


and adding meeting attendance for City of Stoughton Authorities (Personnel approved 5-0 January 


7, 2019) 


 


15. R-111-2019-  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


Library Substitute position description. (Personnel approved 5-0 on April 1, 2019)  


 


16. R-112-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve three updated Public 


Works position descriptions: LTE Parks Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, 


and Seasonal Yardwaste Site Attendant (Personnel approved 5-0 on April 1, 2019) 


 


17. R-113-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Non-


Leadership Hiring Policy (Personnel approved 5-0 on July 1, 2019) 
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  








 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 5:00 PM 


Department of Public Works, 2439 County Hwy A, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:   Mitch Bergeson, Dean Tangeman, Kevin Short, Mike Point and Sid Boersma 


Absent:     


Staff:   City Forester John Kemppainen and DPW Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Bergeson called to order @ 5.03 PM  


 
1)   Communications: 


Kemppainen reported that he had sold more boards (ash, pine & apple) to the High School and that 
Caity Lucas was returning next week for a second year as forestry intern. 
Tangeman requested that a tree (Norway maple) on Madison be checked for poor pruning 
Erdahl explained the membership process regarding how members are appointed, length of term and 
where each member was in their term. 
 
 


2) April Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated :  


 Began locating for spring tree planting program.  160 trees will be planted 


 Attended GIS User Group meeting with consultant to streamline our use of GIS  


 Visited multiple elementary schools in town for Arbor Day 


 Road Construction tree removals were completed On Monroe Street, Patterson Street, and Lowell 
Street.  Approximately 55 trees were removed so far. 


 Brush Collection was completed for the entire city. 
 
3) Discussion on Wood Cycle Process:  Kemppainen stated that himself, Hebert and Senior Center 


Director McGlynn met and discussed how the monies should be divided from the Senior Center 
Woodshop as follows:  100% to Tree Comm. Fund for board sales, 75% to Tree Comm / 25% Woodshop 
for wood shop sales.  Tree Commission was in agreement with this split which be entered into the 
agreement. 


Boersma asked that the committee check with Human Resources and the City Attorney regarding the 
liability coverage from milling on city property.  Kemppainen will verify how this will work. 


Point submitted $15.00 donated funds for board sales. 


Modifications will be implemented to the program and presented at the June meeting then forwarded to 
the Public Works Comm and City Attorney for approval. 


 


4) Landscape Ordinance and Hazardous Tree Ordinance:  Tabled to the June meeting.  Committee 
requested Kemppainen to review the species on the current Landscape List. 


 
 


5) Website Update:  Kemppainen stated that Hebert had hired an outside consultant to work on the website  
and more information will be available for the June meeting. 


 


6) Approval of minutes from April 11, 2019 Meeting:  Motion by Boersma seconded by Short to 
approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0 


 







 


 


7) Resident from 116 S Van Buren St – to speak regarding parkrow tree:  Kayla Fochs resident @ 116 S 
Van Buren was unable to attend the meeting however Kemppainen reached out and spoke with her 
regarding the tree.  Kayla had stated that she wanted the tree removed due to the fact that it was ruining 
her roof (which the tree doesn’t reach).  Several members of the committee had gone and looked at the 
tree and agreed that it was in good condition.   


  Kemppainen stated that the tree was in great shape and only needed trimming. 
 
 Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Boersma to support the Foresters decision.  Motion carried 5-0.  
 
8) Elect Chair:  Boersma opened nominations.  Short nominated, Mitch Bergeson for Chair seconded by 


Tangeman.  Carried:  4-0 
 


9) Elect Vice-Chair:  Boersma opened nominations.  Short nominated, Dean Tangeman seconded by 
Bergeson.  Carried 4-0. 


 
 


10)  Future Agenda Items:  Website Update, Wood Cycle Program Finalization, Landscape/Zoning 
Ordinance  


 
 
Motion by Boersma seconded by Bergeson to adjourn the meeting at 6:13 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 5/22/19, 
Vickie Erdahl - Staff  







 


 


Public Works Committee  
Thursday, March 21, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 
Public Works Facility, 2439 Cty Hwy A, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Sid Boersma, Lisa Reeves, Tom Majewski and Matt Bartlett  


Absent/Excused:  


Staff:  Mayor Swadley, Public Works Director Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Alderperson Denise Durancyk, Kathleen Johnson and Alex Cramer (Courier Hub) 
 
Call to Order:  Bartlett called the meeting to order @ 6:00 PM 


1) Communications:   Hebert reported:  


 Extra trash recycling bins will be put in downtown.  The trash has been overflowing with John’s 
emptying the bins once a week on Friday’s.  The pricing is $400 to $ 600 per container and we would 
like to get three (3) containers. 


 Tree trimming by Tree Wiseman will start in the central part of the city the week of April 25, 2019 


 Pot holes have been a problem. The plants to obtain the materials for spray patching should be 
opening sometime in April.  Hwy 51 (Page to Hoel) is particularly bad.  The County will be working 
repairing the HWY in 2020. 


 Sweepers were out the week of April 18, 2019.  The entire city is swept every two weeks and the 
downtown every week on Friday AM. 


 Yardwaste Site opens Tuesday, April 2, 2019 at the new site.  Resident permits are still $20.00 and 
Non-Resident permits will be $25.00. 


 The Public Works website is being re-vamped. 


 Mayor Swadley stated that  


Old Business: 


2) Minimum Maintenance Standards:  At the August 2018 meeting the Minimum Maintenance Standards 
were reviewed after Scheel drafted an Ordinance Amendment to repeal and recreate Ordinance Section 
10-317.  At that time the City Attorney needed to review the document.   


 Reeves had some concerns regarding windows and suggested some additional language be added to Sec 
C # 8 - Broken windows shall be boarded temporarily for a maximum of 120 days. Other questions were 
asked for clarification on wording in other parts of the document. 


 Scheel reiterated that there is some inconsistency with enforcements of ordinances as it is mainly 
complaint driven and there is not enough staff to follow up.   


 Motion by Reeves, seconded by Boersma to approve the Minimum Maintenance Ordinance with 
the changes to C) # 8 – Windows & Doors then send to the City Attorney for review and onto 
Council for final approval.  Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes). 


 


New Business: 


 


3)    Approve February 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma, seconded by Majewski to 
approve the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 







 


 


4)    Discussion and Approval of the Updated Excavation in the Right of Way Application and Permit:  
Hebert stated that he, Scheel, Stoughton Utilities and a specialized attorney were part of the procedure to 
develop the new application for permit to excavate.   


 The new permit is based on linear feet for chargeable fees which allows the city to capture costs involved 
in marking and checking the addresses involved and will be valid for six (6) months. If work is not 
completed to the satisfaction of the City, the applicant will not be able to receive more permits. 


 The committee had questions regarding the insurance charges – Hebert stated the insurance is subject to 
review by Human Resources.  


 Hebert would like to have this form be a fillable document online. 


 Motioned by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to recommend to the Common Council to adopt the 
new Application for Permit to Excavate in Public Right-0f-Way and new structure for chargeable 
fees.  Motion carried 4-0. 


    


5) Review of Parks User Group Agreements:  Hebert developed and discussed the current agreements 
with the sports groups and the work the parks maintenance does for each ball field. These contracts are 
being reviewed because one of the ball fields in not in the City of Stoughton, several groups play at the 
High School (which the city is paying the utilities for because the city owns the lighting) and the groups are 
not involved with the cities’ recreation programs yet the Parks Maintenance crew has to do work on the 
fields. 


 Contracts re-new annually in April 1st. At this point there is time to have discussions and have the 
contracts changed by the end of the year to be in effect for 2020. 


 City employees have been in discussions with each of the groups involved with favorable responses to the 
changes which include: 


  


SYS 


1.  SYS to contract directly with the Stoughton Area School District for the use of their fields. 


2.  The City will continue to provide scheduling and field maintenance on City owned fields 
and SYS shall continue to offer a program to participants who are unable to pay the full fee 


 


SALL 


1.  Contract directly with Pleasant Springs for the use of Oak Knoll Park 


2.  Perform all field maintenance activities on non-city owned fields 


3.  The City will continue to provide scheduling and field maintenance on City owned fields 
and SALL shall continue to offer a program to participants who are unable to pay the full fee  


  


SABA 


1.  SABA to contract directly with the Stoughton Area School District for the use of their 
fields 


2.  SABA to pay all utility costs incurred at SASD fields. 


3.  The City will continue to provide scheduling and field maintenance on City owned fields 
and SABA shall continue to offer a program to participants who are unable to pay the full 
fee cost. 


  


SASD 


Discontinue the contract with SASD in regards to the  groups mentioned above and have 
them contract directly with the School District 


 


Pleasant 
Springs 


Discontinue the contract with Pleasant Springs in regards to SALL and have them contract 
directly with Pleasant Springs 


  







 


 


 


 The Public Works Committee agrees to move forward with the dissolution of the agreements while waiting 
on the review from City Attorney Dregne and bring back to a committee meeting at a later date. 


  


6) Discussion pertaining to the City Sidewalk Policy:  Duranczyk spoke to the committee regarding the 
sidewalk policy that she drafted.  Duranczyk feels that due to the costs involved with borrowing money and 
increases in the taxes, the City should be prioritizing the sidewalk installation by considering smaller 
projects and analyzing whether a sidewalk needs to be installed in certain areas and on both sides of the 
street during reconstruction of a street.  


 Various concerns were stated by members: 


 costs to the constituents,  


 not all sidewalks are needed such as when a street dead ends,  


 consideration to do a sidewalk on a block with no sidewalks vs. a second side in a block that 
already has a sidewalk on one side which gives people a place to walk instead of the road 


 how would these sidewalks be connected at corners 


 how to choose a side on a block with no sidewalks 


 Scheel stated the current policy covers most of these concerns and has flexibility to be reviewed on a 
case by case basis when reconstruction of a street is being planned. 


 Committee thanked Denise for taking the time to develop a policy. 


 Committee will review the current policy and perhaps add language to improve the current policy from the 
“draft” policy presented by Duranczyk.  


 


7) Future Agenda Items:   Parking Lots, Sidewalk Policy 


 


 Moved by Boersma seconded by Reeves to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 pm.  Motion carried 4-0.  
Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant 4/2/19 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES 


Wednesday, May 22, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 


Hall of Fame Room, Opera House Building (381 E Main Street)  


 


Present: 


Greg Jenson, Ozzie Doom, Jean Ligocki, Mayor Swadley, Police Chief Greg Leck and City Clerk Holly Licht 


Absent and Excused: 


Tim Riley 


Guests: 


Bradley Dillman, Dale Kittleson, Steve Meyer, Linda Schaefer, Laura Mays, Teressa Pellet, Rob Savaske, 


and Diane BaDour 


Call to Order: 


Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  


Communications:  


Diane BaDour stated that there had been problems with loud music playing from the Kunes car 


dealership. Chief Leck and Mayor Swadley stated that they were aware of it and that they were working 


with Kunes to find a solution. They noted that the music has stopped at night and when the dealership is 


not open.  


Approval of the April 24, 2019 Public Safety Minutes 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to approve the minutes. Motion carried 4-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding a special event license and Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” 


Retailers License for the Stoughton Opera House Friends Association  (SOHFA) for the Catfish River 


Music Festival  


Greg Jenson said that the event is similar to the events in past years. He added that there have been no 


problems with the event in the past.  


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to recommend that council approve a special event license and 


temporary Class “B” license to SOHFA for the Catfish River Music Festival. Motion carried 4-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage and 


a Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Shakers Saloon, LLC d/b/a Shakers Saloon, located at 111 Chalet 


Drive, Stoughton, WI.    


The applicant, Dale Kittleson introduced himself and said that they would be taking over the current 


Brickhouse building. He added that they would like to bring in bands and improve the current bar. Clerk 


Licht said that this would be a Reserve license and the applicant was aware that there was a $10,000 fee 


for the license.  Chief Leck noted that there was no problem with the background check. He advised the 


applicant to look into obtaining an ID reader for the bar.  


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom to recommend that the council approve a Class “B” Fermented Malt 


Beverage and a Reserve “Class B” Liquor license for Shakers Saloon, LLC. Motion carried 4-0. 







Discussion and possible action on approving Liquor Licenses for the period of July 1, 2019 through 


June 30, 2020 


Police Chief Leck stated that all the application are in order. He added that he requested that a 


representative for BBGs and Stoughton Spirits come to the meeting and discuss failing the compliance 


check twice last year. Rob Savaske, of Stoughton Spirits, noted that he made a mistake by selling to the 


underage person twice. He said that they have taken steps to correct this from happening again and 


they passed the most recent check. A representative from BBGs did not appear. The committee 


requested that the Chief make contact with the agent and require her to come to the June Public Safety 


meeting.  Clerk Licht noted that there were no problems with the liquor license renewal forms. She 


added that Cullys and Pacos Tacos were no longer in business and did not apply for the license and 51 


South applied for a liquor license.  


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom to recommend that the council approve the liquor licenses for the 


period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. Motion carried 4-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding annual Outdoor Consumption Permit renewals for the period 


of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to recommend that the Council approve the Outdoor Consumption 


Permit renewals for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. Motion carried 4-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding amending ordinance 70-191 (4) regarding 3-hour customer 


parking at the City Hall Lot located on the corn of East Main & Forrest Streets 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom to recommend that council approve. Motion carried 4-0. 


Future Agenda Items 


Auxiliary Police Unit Policy  


Adjournment 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki at 6:47 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 


JUNE 11, 2019 @ 6:00 PM  


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET, STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present: 


Greg Jenson, Lisa Reeves, Ozzie Doom, Brett Schumacher, and Mayor Swadley 


Others Present:  


Finance Director Friedl, and Clerk Licht 


Call to Order:  


Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 


Communications:  


Reports: the following report was entered into the record. 


 Contingency Report  


OLD BUSINESS 


None  


NEW BUSINESS 


Approval of the May 28, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes  


Motion by Schumacher to amend the minutes to fix the correct in error in the “others present” section 


and to add that the committee would like to see the recreation hydraulics.   


Motion by Reeves, second by Jenson to approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding the transition of municipal advisory services from Baker 


Tilly (formerly Springsted) to Ehlers and Associates, Inc.  


Finance Director Friedl said that there was no local contact for Baker Tilly anymore which made 


communication more difficult. He also added that he would like to have different firms for municipal 


advisory services and audit services.  He said because this is professional services, the City would not 


need to bid this out.  


 


Motion by Reeves, second by Jenson to recommend council moves forward with the transition of 


municipal advisory services from Baker Tilly (formerly Springsted) to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. motion 


carried 5-0. 


Transit program overview and discussion 


Finance Director Friedl gave an overview of the Stoughton transit program. He highlighted the funding 


sources, the passenger fares, and the history of Running, Inc. 


Fund Balance Policy summary and discussion 


Friedl said that the Fund Balance in the unassigned fund balance should be 20-25% of the total general 


fund. At the end of 2018 it was 26.83%.  He stated that the City should create a Technology fund and 







suggested $150,000.  Reeves mentioned that the City should look into creating a sinking fund. Friedl said 


that the contingency fund could be at a maximum 1% of the annual general fund budgeted expenses. 


Typically, the council has approved $80,000 for contingency.  


Debt Management Policy summary and discussion 


Friedl presented an overview of the debt management policy.  


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  


Purchasing Policy revisions-next meeting 


Continuing Debt Disclosure Policy creation 


 


Adjournment:  


Motion by Jenson, by Doom to adjourn at 6:52 p.m.  


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  





		01-TC Min May 9, 2019.pdf

		02-PW Min March 21, 2019.pdf

		03-May 22, 2019 PSC Minutes.pdf

		04-June 11, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Madison Free Wheel Bicycle for Wisconsin Craft 


Cider Tasting Event 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommended approval 4-0 on June 26, 2019  


   
File Number: R-115-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   July 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to Madison Free Wheel Bicycle for 


Wisconsin Craft Cider Tasting Event 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 26, 2019, to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, 


and recommends approval, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and Madison Free Wheel Bicycle.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote    _ 


 

















		10a-R-115-2019 Approving a Temp Class B and Special Event for WI Craft Cider Tasting.pdf

		10b-Craft Cider Tasting.pdf






5, Stafford Rosen,?,,��(� LLP


July 2, 2019 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


City of Stoughton 
3 81 East Main Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


Matthew P. Dregne 


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900 
P.O. Box 1784 
Madison, WI 53701-1784 
mdregne@staffordlaw.com 
608.259 .2618 


Re: City of Stoughton I Slipstream Contract Review 


Our File No. 5649-2760 


BY EMAIL 


Dear Mayor Swadley, 


As we discussed this morning, our firm represents Slipstream Group, Inc., the adverse party in the 


matter referenced above, in unrelated matters. 


We believe that our representation of Slipstream Group, Inc. in the unrelated matters would not 
adversely affect our ability to represent the City regarding the proposed contract between the City 
and Slipstream. However, in situations like this, which happen from time to time, we are allowed 
to represent both clients in the matters only if both clients consent. We, therefore, have asked 
whether you will consent to our representation of the City of Stoughton in the above-described 
matter while we continue to represent Slipstream Group, Inc. in other matters. Slipstream has 
indicated that it does consent. If the City also consents, please confirm this by signing one copy 
of this letter and returning it to me. 


Please call me if you have any questions. 


Best regards, 


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 


?7�;?D� 
Matthew P. Dregne 


MPD:pcl 


CONSENT GRANTED: 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


By ______________ _ 
Tim Swadley, Mayor 


L:IDOCS\005649\002760\CORR\3KH4576.DOCX 


0702191303 


Madison Office 


222 West Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 1784 
Madison, Wisconsin 
53701-1784 


608.256.0226 
888.655.4752 
Fax 608.259.2600 
vlww.staffordlaw.com 


Dated: 
-----------


Milwaukee Office 


1200 North Mayfair Road 
Suite430 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
53226-3282 


414.982.2850 
888.655.4752 
Fax 414.982.2889 
www.staffordlaw.com 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve eleven Parks & Recreation position 


descriptions: Adult Softball Program Supervisor, Adult Softball Umpire, Flag Football Assistant, Front Desk 


Staff – Troll Beach, Lifeguard – Troll Beach, Physical Literacy Program Assistant, Rally Cap T-Ball Assistant, 


Troll Beach Supervisor, Youth Baseball and Softball Supervisor, Youth Golf Assistant, and Youth Programs 


Assistant. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


   
File Number: R- 108-2019  


 
Date 


Introduced:   


July 9, 2019 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve eleven Parks & Recreation position 


descriptions and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, April 1, 2019 to review eleven Parks & Recreation 


position descriptions and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve eleven Parks 


& Recreation position descriptions, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve eleven Parks & Recreation position descriptions. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                  


Tim Swadley, Mayor                   Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 


 


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


 


         PARKS & RECREATION 


 Adult Softball Program Supervisor 
 


City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: Not Graded                                                                             FLSA: N  


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The Adult Softball Program Supervisor is responsible for the supervision of all adult softball 
games.  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 


 Work with teams to start games on-time and maintain game times throughout 


the evening. 


 


 Work with teams so that game score cards are turned in and filled out correctly. 


 


 Distribute game balls and scorecards to teams.   


 


 Arrive on time to ensure that the diamonds are in safe playing condition. 


 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to players, 


coaches and spectators. 


 


 Report incidents and concerns to the Parks & Recreation Director in a timely 


manner (within 24 hours). 


 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment to the proper place in good working 


condition. 


 


 Open and close shelter, including turning on and off ball field lights.  


 


 Enforce park rules to players. 


 


 Ensure that games run smoothly by providing rule clarifications and promoting a 


civil, sportsmanlike atmosphere. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


 Attend all necessary program meetings. 


 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
 Strong leadership skills 


 
 Prior experience in a supervisory role 


 


 18+ years old 
 


Program Goals 


 Provide an opportunity for physical activity and competition. 
 


 Promote sportsmanship and cooperation. 


 
Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to supervise. 
 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


 


         PARKS & RECREATION 


          Adult Softball Umpire 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                    FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The Adult Softball Umpire is responsible for the officiating of all adult softball games.  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Demonstrate good communication skills 


 Interpret and enforce ASA (Amateur Softball Association) rules and local rule 


adaptations on the field throughout the game. 


 Supervise and control the general conduct of all participants in the game. 


 Invoke and impose penalties for violations of adopted rules. 


 Make decisions on any point not specifically covered in rules. 


 Start and end games according to the schedule or weather cancellation policy. 


 Examine safety of equipment and playing area in compliance with rules. 


 Wear Recreation Department issued umpire uniform. 


 Complete pay sheet. 


 Must arrive 15 minutes early before game time. 


 Communicate with participants and managers in a professional manner. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Help put away bases and other equipment. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings. 


 Other duties as assigned. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
 Strong leadership skills 


 Strong decision making skills 


 Prior experience as an umpire required 


 18+ years old 


 
Program Goals 


 Provide an opportunity for physical activity and competition. 
 


 Promote sportsmanship and cooperation. 


 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


               PARKS & RECREATION 


               Flag Football Assistant  


                        Little Gridders (Pre-K) 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                     FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Little Gridders Flag Football Assistants are responsible for setup and take down of 
equipment, and assisting with coaching activities. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 This is an on field teaching coaching position. The person must be self driven and 


able to plan practices, drills and other skill building activities. 


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Set up and take down equipment.  


 Must be upbeat and energetic and energetic while interacting with kids. 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to each player. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment in good working condition. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
 Strong leadership skills. 


 Ability to stand for up to 2 hours at a time. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Knowledge about the sport of football. 


 15+ years old 


 
Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of sports in each child. 
 


 Maximize each practice time to improve physical fitness in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental movement skills.  


 
Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


                PARKS & RECREATION 


            Front Desk Staff – Troll Beach 


 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                   FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Under the general supervision of the Recreation Supervisor, Troll Beach Supervisor and Troll 


Beach Head Guard(s), the Front Desk Staff position at Troll Beach is responsible for greeting 
patrons and guests of Troll Beach in a friendly and courteous manner; in addition to 
collecting payment from those entering the facility.   


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 


 Performs various front desk admission duties, including but not limited to: 


greeting and assisting patrons, checking pool passes to ensure they are being 


utilized by authorized individuals, collecting fees for admittance, and maintaining 


records of patrons entering the facility.  


 Operates cash register – accepts payments and makes accurate change.  


 Balances daily cash against the cash register tape at the end of assigned shift. 


 Assists with the cleaning of Troll Beach facility and equipment as directed. 


 Attends staff meetings and participates in employee training sessions as 


required. 


 Assists with additional responsibilities assigned by Recreation Supervisor, Troll 


Beach Supervisor and Troll Beach Head Guard(s).  


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 
 


 Experience in cash handling, including basic addition and subtraction.  


 Knowledge of and ability to utilize proper telephone etiquette.  







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Must be able to communicate effectively with the general public and other pool staff. 


 15+ years old 


 
Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of sports in each child. 
 


 Maximize each practice time to improve physical fitness in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental movement skill. 


 
Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


  


         PARKS & RECREATION 


         Lifeguard – Troll Beach 
 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                   FLSA: N 
 


REPORTS TO: Recreation Supervisor 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


Under the general supervision of the Troll Beach Supervisor and Troll Beach Head Guard(s), 
the Lifeguard position at Troll Beach is responsible for maintaining the safety of the patrons 
in and around the pool. They must communicate and enforce all regulations and pool rules 


in a personable and professional manner.   
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 Ensures the health, safety and welfare of those using the Troll Beach pool 


facilities. 


 


 Supervises the activities of the pool patrons by enforcing rules and regulations. 


 


 Performs pool maintenance and facility cleaning duties. 


 


 Responds to emergency situations; administers first aid and primary care as 


needed. 


 


 Assists the public as necessary by providing program information, answering 


public inquiries, handling or referring complaints, posting notices and 


interpreting pool rules and policies.  


 


 Attends all mandatory in-service trainings and staff meetings as required. 


 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications 
 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 Must be at least 16 years of age. 
 


 Must have current certification in Red Cross Lifeguard/First Aid/ CPR/AED. 


 
 Must be able to effectively communicate with the general public and pool staff. 


 
 Must be willing to work flexible hours including nights and weekends. 


 


Knowledge and Abilities 


 Excellent customer service skills – this position serves as an ambassador for the City 
and must engage patrons and participants in a respectful, professional and positive 
demeanor.  
 


 Must be able to withstand frequent standing, walking and sitting. 
 


 Must have working knowledge of the principles and practices of Lifeguard Training, 
CPR/AED and First Aid. 
 


 Proficient swimming ability and attentiveness to visual and audible cues for 
recognition and identification of swimmers in distress or in the process of unsafe 
behaviors. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to supervise and enforce rules & regulations of pool use. 


 
Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


               PARKS & RECREATION 


       Physical Literacy Program Assistant 


 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                  FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The Physical Literacy Program Assistants are responsible for helping setup and take down 
equipment and assisting with instructing the Music and Little Movers, Sports Sampler and 
Pick-Up Park Sports recreation programs.  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 This is an in person instructional position, and is responsible for supervising each 


activity.  


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Set up and take down equipment. 


 Must be upbeat and energetic and energetic while interacting with kids. 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to each 


participant. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment in good working condition. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings and trainings. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 
 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Strong leadership skills 


 Ability to stand for up to 2 hours at a time 


 Experience with children ages 3+ 


 15+ years old 


 


Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of recreational activities in each child. 
 


 Maximize each activity time to improve physical fitness in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental recreational skills. 


 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


               PARKS & RECREATION 


            Rally Cap T-Ball Assistant 


 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                   FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Rally Cap T-Ball Assistants are responsible for setup and take down of equipment, and 
assisting with coaching activities. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 This is an on field teaching and coaching position. The person must be self-


driven and able to plan practices, drills and other skill building activities. 


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Set up and take down equipment.  


 Must be upbeat and energetic and energetic while interacting with kids. 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to each player. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment in good working condition. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
 Strong leadership skills 


 Ability to stand for up to 2 hours at a time. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Knowledge about the sport of baseball/softball. 


 15+ years old 


 
Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of sports in each child. 
 


 Maximize each practice time to improve physical fitness in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental movement skills.  


 
Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


                PARKS & RECREATION 


                Troll Beach Supervisor 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                   FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The Troll Beach Supervisor is responsible for all on-site facility, customer and personnel 


activities.  
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 This is an on-site supervision and working position.  


 Must be self-driven, organized and detail oriented. 


 Must be comfortable providing direction, feedback, and corrective action to both 


staff and customers.  


 Responsible for maintaining high standards in pool safety, cleanliness, customer 


service and accountability at Troll Beach. 


 Must demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Must be upbeat and energetic and understanding when dealing with staff and 


customers.  


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to each 


customer. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the Recreation Supervisor in a timely manner 


(within 24 hours). 


 Be responsible for attendance counting and money handling. 


 Responsible for managing the schedule for the life guards. 


 Promote and act as the liaison for bus groups. 


 Coordinate birthday party scheduling and activities. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Responsible for facility maintenance during open hours and before, as scheduled. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
 Life guard training is not required but would be beneficial. 


 Organized and able to successfully multitask.  


 The ability to manage and lead a team that could vary in age from 15-22 years of 


age. 


 Desire and ability to carry out essential functions. 


 18+ years old 


 Able to pass background check. 


 
Program Goals 


 Be a clean and safe pool facility. 
 


 Create a great environment for staff and customers. 
 


 Keep the pool economically viable. 


 
Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


                PARKS & RECREATION 


     Youth Baseball and Softball Supervisor 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                    FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The Youth Softball Program Supervisor is responsible for the on-site supervision of the 


youth softball programs.    
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Must arrive 20 minutes prior to game time to unlock equipment boxes and set up 


bases and tees. 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to players, 


coaches and parents. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment to proper place in good working 


condition. 


 Provide coaching in the absence of assistant staff or volunteers. 


 Stay for the duration of all games and lock up equipment boxes and storage 


shed after the games; turn off lights if needed. 


 Ensure that games run smoothly by providing rule clarifications and promoting a 


civil, sportsmanlike atmosphere. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings. 


 Supervise coaches and assistants. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications 
 


 Ability to stand for up to 2 hours at a time. 


 Strong leadership skills 


 Prior experience in a supervisory role. 


 18+ years old 


 
Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of sports in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental baseball sport skills. 


 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


 


         PARKS & RECREATION 


          Youth Golf Assistant 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                   FLSA:  N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Youth Golf Assistants are responsible for setup and take down of equipment, and assisting 
with coaching activities. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 This is an on field coaching position that is responsible for supervising the 


activity.  


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Set up and take down equipment. 


 Must be upbeat and energetic and energetic while interacting with kids. 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to each player. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment in good working condition. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings and trainings. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
 Strong leadership skills. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Ability to stand for up to 2 hours at a time. 


 Knowledge about the sport of golf. 


 18+ years old 


 
Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of sports in each child. 
 


 Maximize each practice time to improve physical fitness in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental sports skills.  


 
Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


                PARKS & RECREATION 


              Youth Programs Assistant  


 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                                                    FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Recreation Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Youth Program Assistants are responsible for assisting with assigned youth programming in 


the summer. Various positions are available and include our Camp programs, youth sport 
programs, etc.  Programs could include physical activity programming and/or non-
competitive sports. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 


 This is an on field instruction position. The person must be self driven and able to 


follow assigned lesson plans or follow directions for lead instructor. 


 Demonstrate good communication skills. 


 Must be upbeat and energetic and energetic while interacting with kids. 


 Provide friendly customer service and a welcoming environment to each player. 


 Report incidents and concerns to the supervisor in a timely manner (within 24 


hours). 


 Collect, manage, and return the equipment in good working condition. 


 Attend all necessary program meetings or training.  


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 
 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Ability to stand for up to 2 hours at a time. 


 Knowledge about the sport of soccer. 


 15+ Years Old 


 Strong leadership skills. 


 


Program Goals 


 Develop a passion of recreation in each child. 
 


 Maximize each activity time to improve overall wellbeing in each child. 
 


 Develop fundamental social skills in each child. 


 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an outdoor environment, with exposure to outdoor 


conditions including varying temperatures and precipitation. 


 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 





		11a-Resolution Personnel  Eleven Parks & Recreation Position Descriptions.pdf

		11b-Parks & Recreation Seasonal Position Descriptions.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve two updated Senior Center position 


descriptions: Nutrition Site Manager and Receptionist. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


   
File Number: R-109-2019  


 
Date 


Introduced:   


July 9, 2019 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve two updated Senior Center position 


descriptions: Nutrition Site Manager and Receptionist and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, April 1, 2019 to review two updated Senior Center 


position descriptions: Nutrition Site Manager and Receptionist and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve two updated 


Senior Center position descriptions: Nutrition Site Manager and Receptionist, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve two updated Senior Center position descriptions: Nutrition Site 


Manager and Receptionist. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                  


Tim Swadley, Mayor                   Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 
Formatted: Highlight


 


           SENIOR CENTER 


      Nutrition Site Manager 


    City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: 5                                                                                        FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Senior Center Director 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this full-time position is to organize and plan the serving and delivering of 
meals both in the center and to shut-ins, to help in planning day to day programs especially 
nutrition education and to offer supportive nutritional advice. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 


 Organizes meals on wheels and congregate meals: readies the coffee counter 


and the kitchen for home delivered meals and completes the daily meal ordering 


form and submits to caterer to order meals. 


 


 To promote teamwork among all staff and volunteers to the benefit of the 


client. 


 


 Arranges and prepares special meals such as outdoor picnics, fish boils, ice cream 


socials, celebration day, snacks, and special events. Orders meals, food supplies, 


materials, and inventories. 


 


 Performs receptionist duties and assists in greeting new participants. 


 


 Performs data entry duties, compiles volunteers hours, compiles monthly meal 


data, and maintains records, reports and/or logs of participants, supplies and 


donations. 


 


 Train food service volunteers; schedules and confirms volunteer kitchen hours 


and program planning for volunteers. 


 


 Schedules meal drivers, finds replacements and aids in recruitment of 


volunteers. 


 


 Coordinates nutritional information to relay to participants. 


 Sanitizes and cleans kitchen and food service areas daily. 


 


 Counts, records and deposits daily nutrition donations; give input into the 


Deleted: SALARY RANGE:                            


Deleted:  


Deleted: billings







Council Approved ENTER DATE 
Formatted: Highlight


budget and kitchen supply needs. 


 Provides information to participants and general public regarding meals, and provides 
nutritional issues, i.e. monthly newsletter article, recipes, conducts surveys and 
evaluations. 


 Plans, schedules, and purchases supplies and food and prepares weekly Thursday 
lunch meal. 


 Resolves public and regulatory agency inquiries. 


 Attends the Dane County Nutritional meetings, annual conferences and 


seminars. 


 Attends staff meetings and training sessions. 


 


 Certification in CPR. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with two years kitchen or institutional food 


service experience or vocational/technical training in nutrition, or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, 


skills, and abilities. 


 Experience working with senior citizens preferred. 


 


 A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle operator's license required. 


 


 Knowledge of food service regulations and guidelines. 


 


 Wisconsin Health Department Certification required. 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using in order to 
determine the relationship of the data with reference to established 
criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort 
data, as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 
Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 
 


 Ability to assist in training others, including the ability to act in a lead worker 
capacity. Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and 
standards to specific situations. 
 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as menus, records, 
logs, participation lists, intake forms, volunteer service reports, supply inventory 
lists, sanitation manuals, food buying guides, price lists, catalogs, procedures, 
guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 
 


Formatted: Font:







Council Approved ENTER DATE 
Formatted: Highlight


 Ability to communicate effectively with senior citizens, volunteers, Senior Center 
personnel, vendor representatives and Center visitors. 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and 


make use of the principles of basic algebra, geometry, and descriptive statistics. 
 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations 
involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical Requirements 


 Ability to maneuver and steer equipment and machinery requiring simple but 
continuous adjustments, such as food preparation and cooking equipment, dish 
washers and motor vehicle. 
 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing slightly skilled 
movements such as cutting and mixing. 
 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically 
involving some combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, and lifting, 
carrying, pushing and pulling up to 50 pounds. 
 


 Ability to recognize and identify harmonious or contrasting combinations, as well as 
recognize individual characteristics of colors, sounds, tastes, odors and textures 
associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 
environmental factors is minimal and poses little risk of injury. 
 


 Position may be required to work other than specified hours, i.e. fundraisers, weekend 
events, special meetings and the like. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   
 


 


Deleted: ¶







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


           SENIOR CENTER 


      Nutrition Site Manager 


    City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: 5                                                                                        FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Senior Center Director 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this full-time position is to organize and plan the serving and delivering of 
meals both in the center and to shut-ins, to help in planning day to day programs especially 
nutrition education and to offer supportive nutritional advice. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 


 Organizes meals on wheels and congregate meals: readies the coffee counter 


and the kitchen for home delivered meals and completes the daily meal ordering 


form and submits to caterer to order meals. 


 


 To promote teamwork among all staff and volunteers to the benefit of the 


client. 


 


 Arranges and prepares special meals such as outdoor picnics, fish boils, ice cream 


socials, celebration day, snacks, and special events. Orders meals, food supplies, 


materials, and inventories. 


 


 Performs receptionist duties and assists in greeting new participants. 


 


 Performs data entry duties, compiles volunteers hours, compiles monthly meal 


data, and maintains records, reports and/or logs of participants, supplies and 


donations. 


 


 Train food service volunteers; schedules and confirms volunteer kitchen hours 


and program planning for volunteers. 


 


 Schedules meal drivers, finds replacements and aids in recruitment of 


volunteers. 


 


 Coordinates nutritional information to relay to participants. 


 Sanitizes and cleans kitchen and food service areas daily. 


 


 Counts, records and deposits daily nutrition donations; give input into the 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


budget and kitchen supply needs. 


 Provides information to participants and general public regarding meals, and provides 
nutritional issues, i.e. monthly newsletter article, recipes, conducts surveys and 
evaluations. 


 Plans, schedules, and purchases supplies and food and prepares weekly Thursday 
lunch meal. 


 Resolves public and regulatory agency inquiries. 


 Attends the Dane County Nutritional meetings, annual conferences and 


seminars. 


 Attends staff meetings and training sessions. 


 


 Certification in CPR. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with two years kitchen or institutional food 


service experience or vocational/technical training in nutrition, or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, 


skills, and abilities. 


 Experience working with senior citizens preferred. 


 


 A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle operator's license required. 


 


 Knowledge of food service regulations and guidelines. 


 


 Wisconsin Health Department Certification required. 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using in order to 
determine the relationship of the data with reference to established 
criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort 
data, as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 
Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 
 


 Ability to assist in training others, including the ability to act in a lead worker 
capacity. Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and 
standards to specific situations. 
 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as menus, records, 
logs, participation lists, intake forms, volunteer service reports, supply inventory 
lists, sanitation manuals, food buying guides, price lists, catalogs, procedures, 
guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 
 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Ability to communicate effectively with senior citizens, volunteers, Senior Center 
personnel, vendor representatives and Center visitors. 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and 


make use of the principles of basic algebra, geometry, and descriptive statistics. 
 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations 
involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical Requirements 


 Ability to maneuver and steer equipment and machinery requiring simple but 
continuous adjustments, such as food preparation and cooking equipment, dish 
washers and motor vehicle. 
 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing slightly skilled 
movements such as cutting and mixing. 
 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically 
involving some combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, and lifting, 
carrying, pushing and pulling up to 50 pounds. 
 


 Ability to recognize and identify harmonious or contrasting combinations, as well as 
recognize individual characteristics of colors, sounds, tastes, odors and textures 
associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 
environmental factors is minimal and poses little risk of injury. 
 


 Position may be required to work other than specified hours, i.e. fundraisers, weekend 
events, special meetings and the like. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   
 


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


Formatted: Highlight


 


                    SENIOR  CENTER 


                Receptionist/Office Assistant 
 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: 2                                                                                           FLSA: N 


 REPORTS TO: Director 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this position is to act as Receptionist for the Stoughton Area Senior Center.  
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 Greets, screens, assists and directs callers and visitors; provides information 
regarding the Senior Center and its programs and activities; takes and relays 
messages; answers questions and refers individuals to appropriate personnel. 


 
 Takes reservations; receives and receipts payments; counts coffee money; records 


craft sales. 
 


 Signs library books in and out. 
 


 Newsletter Editor. 


 


 Monthly meal billing. 


 


 Loan Closet recordings. 
 


 Assigns Case Managers to clients. 
 


 
 Maintains a variety of records; performs data entry.  


 
 Maintains database. 


 


 Schedules riders for shopping and/or meal site. 
 


Deleted: SALARY RANGE:                                           


Deleted: computes 


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering,
Widow/Orphan control, Allow hanging punctuation, Font
Alignment: Auto


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering,
Widow/Orphan control, Allow hanging punctuation, Font
Alignment: Auto


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering,
Widow/Orphan control, Allow hanging punctuation, Font
Alignment: Auto


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering,
Widow/Orphan control, Allow hanging punctuation, Font
Alignment: Auto


Deleted: <#>Calls Day Care clients.¶


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: via car and bus


Deleted: ¶


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


Formatted: Highlight


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential 
part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 
 Sorts and distributes mail; displays magazines and newspaper; helps with large 


mailings. 
 


 Sells crafts and posts sales in ledger. 


 
 Opens/closes Center; unlocks/unlocks doors; turns on/off lights; waters flowers; etc. 


 
 Performs other related functions as assigned or required. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 High School Diploma or equivalent with 2 years of clerical and customer 
service experience or any combination of education and experience that 


provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  
 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
 


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data 
and/or information. Also requires the ability to perform subsequent action in 
relation to these computational operations. 


 
 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate, and clarify to others within well-


established policies, procedures and standards. 
 


 Requires the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests 
from others. 
 


 Requires the ability to use a wide variety of reference data and information such as 
reservations, time sheets, craft sales, payments, schedules, and records.  


 
 Requires the ability to communicate effectively with the Senior Center Director and 


all Center personnel, senior citizens, outreach workers, Nutrition Supervisor, van 


driver, supervisors, Adult Day Care clients, visitors and the public. 
 


 
Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to perform addition and subtraction, multiplication and division.  
 


 
 


Deleted: gifts 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


Formatted: Highlight


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Requires the ability to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral or diagram 


form. Involves semi routine work, with some latitude for independent judgement 
regarding choices of action.  
 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable 


criteria. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  Functions 


 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver, and/or provide simple but continuous 


adjustment on equipment, machinery, and tools such as a computer and other office 
machines, and/or materials used in performing. 
 


 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled 
movements such as rapid keyboard use. 


  Requires the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which 
may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling of objects weighing five to 
ten pounds. 


 
  Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, 
materials and tasks. 
 


Environmental Adaptability 
 


   Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 
environmental factors is minimal and poses very limited risk of injury. 
 


 
 


 


 


 
 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 


                    SENIOR  CENTER 


                Receptionist/Office Assistant 
 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: 2                                                                                           FLSA: N 


 REPORTS TO: Director 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this position is to act as Receptionist for the Stoughton Area Senior Center.  
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 Greets, screens, assists and directs callers and visitors; provides information 


regarding the Senior Center and its programs and activities; takes and relays 


messages; answers questions and refers individuals to appropriate personnel. 


 


 Takes reservations; receives and receipts payments; counts coffee money; records 


craft sales. 


 


 Signs library books in and out. 


 


 Newsletter Editor. 


 


 Monthly meal billing. 


 


 Loan Closet recordings. 


 


 Assigns Case Managers to clients. 


 


 Maintains a variety of records; performs data entry.  


 


 Maintains database. 


 


 Schedules riders for shopping and/or meal site. 


 
 
 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential 
part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 
 


 Sorts and distributes mail; displays magazines and newspaper; helps with large 
mailings. 
 


 Sells crafts and posts sales in ledger. 
 


 Opens/closes Center; unlocks/unlocks doors; turns on/off lights; waters flowers; etc. 
 


 Performs other related functions as assigned or required. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 
 High School Diploma or equivalent with 2 years of clerical and customer 


service experience or any combination of education and experience that 
provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  


 


 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data 


and/or information. Also requires the ability to perform subsequent action in 


relation to these computational operations. 
 


 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate, and clarify to others within well-
established policies, procedures and standards. 


 
 Requires the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests 


from others. 


 
 Requires the ability to use a wide variety of reference data and information such as 


reservations, time sheets, craft sales, payments, schedules, and records.  
 


 Requires the ability to communicate effectively with the Senior Center Director and 


all Center personnel, senior citizens, outreach workers, Nutrition Supervisor, van 
driver, supervisors, Adult Day Care clients, visitors and the public. 


 
 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to perform addition and subtraction, multiplication and division.  


 
 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Requires the ability to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral or diagram 
form. Involves semi routine work, with some latitude for independent judgement 
regarding choices of action.  


 
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 


situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable 
criteria. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  Functions 
 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver, and/or provide simple but continuous 
adjustment on equipment, machinery, and tools such as a computer and other office 
machines, and/or materials used in performing. 


 
 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use. 
  Requires the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which 


may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling of objects weighing five to 


ten pounds. 
 


  Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, 
materials and tasks. 


 
Environmental Adaptability 


 
   Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors is minimal and poses very limited risk of injury. 


 
 


 
 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 





		12a-Resolution Personnel Two Updated Senior Center Position Descriptions.pdf

		12b-Redline & Final Two Updated Senior Center Position Descriptions.pdf

		8A-Senior Center Nutrtion Site Manager 2019 REDLINE.pdf

		8B-Senior Center Nutrtion Site Manager 2019 FINAL.pdf

		8C-Senior Center Receptionist Position Description 2019 REDLINE.pdf

		8D-Senior Center Receptionist Position Description 2019 FINAL.pdf








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the updated Director of 


Finance/Comptroller position description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties and 


adding meeting attendance for City of Stoughton Authorities. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   


 


 


   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee Approved 5-0 


  File Number: 
 
R-110-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   July 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Director of Finance/Comptroller 


position description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties and adding meeting attendance for 


City of Stoughton Authorities and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, January 7, 2019 to review the updated Director of 


Finance/Comptroller position description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties and adding 


meeting attendance for City of Stoughton Authorities and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated Director 


of Finance/Comptroller position description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties and adding 


meeting attendance for City of Stoughton Authorities and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and direct the proper city officials to approve the updated Director of Finance/Comptroller position 


description with updated wording removing Risk Management duties and adding meeting attendance for City of 


Stoughton Authorities. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







City of Stoughton     AmyJo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 
 
January 2, 2019 
 


 
To:  Personnel Committee 
RE: Finance Director Friedl Position Description 
 
Attached is a copy of the Finance Directors current position description.  The question was asked if we need to 
make a change to the description to include the Director’s responsibilities for the RDA.  I have highlighted a 
couple of areas where the responsibility may be included and have also supplied wording at the top of page 4 
if you choose to add a bullet with the specific RDA title and responsibility.   
 
I also found and error on page 3.  The third bullet from the bottom is incorrect as Risk Management handles 
all claims against the City along with the Risk Management Team.  The Finance Director is a member of the 
team and would be involved but, does not have sole discretionary decision making ability. There are insurance 
policies that may be involved and or exemptions that may need to be considered.  We will discuss this topic at 
the meeting.   
 
At the meeting we will discuss the options and topics noted and come to a conclusion.   
 
 
 





























		13a-Resolution Personnel Update Financve Director-Comptroller Position Descr...pdf

		13b-Redline & Final Finance Director-Comptroller Position Description.pdf

		5A-Finance Director position description change request to Personnel.pdf

		5B-DIRECTOR OF FINANCE-COMPTROLLER POSITION DESCRIPTION.pdf








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Library Substitute position 


description. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


   
File Number: R-111-2019  


 
Date 


Introduced:   


July 9, 2019 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Library Substitute position 


description and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, April 1, 2019 to review the updated Library 


Substitute position description and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated 


Library Substitute position description, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Library Substitute position description. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                  


Tim Swadley, Mayor                   Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 


 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


      LIBRARY SUBSTITUTE 


    City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:  $12.4800                          PAY GRADE: Not Graded                                                                                                  
FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Library 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


To provide public service at the Adult, Children’s, and/or Circulation desks on an as needed 
basis, often with short notice. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not compriose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Provide assistance to library users at the Adult, Children’s and/or Circulation service 
desks, working with people of all ages. Open or close Library according to shift 
worked. 


 Work Adult and Children’s service desks as assigned. Provide reference service and 
other helpful information to Library users. Place holds and request materials for 
library users. Issue and renew library cards. Maintain neat work area and equipment. 


 Work Circulation desk as assigned. Process holds and delivery returns. Check 
materials in and out. Collect overdue fines and other payments. Clear book drop and 
book return bin. Answer phones, provide information, and directing calls as 
appropriate. Maintain neat orderly work area and equipment.  Open or close Library 
according to shift worked. Direct the work of shelvers. 


 Assist and train library users in the use of library technology such as self-checkouts, 
computer reservations, Internet. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 
 High school graduate; college degree preferred.[GS1] 


 
 One year library experience with a background in adult, youth, or circulation services 


in any combination. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 
 Knowledge and understanding of the principles of confidentiality of library records. 


 
 Computer skills including database searching and familiarity with Microsoft Office 


programs. 
 


 Cash handling experience. 
 


 Experience with e-readers, and computer troubleshooting desired. 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to speak comfortably to members of the public. 


 
 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including technical 


manuals, library databases, reference materials, and the library’s integrated library 
system (Koha). 
 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow  
instructions. 
 


 Ability to use and interpret library science and automation terminology. 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with library users, volunteers, Library & City staff,  
representatives of other libraries, groups of people, and the general public verbally 
and in writing. 
 


 Ability to work with others in a team-oriented environment. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and 


make use of the principles of basic algebra, geometry, and descriptive statistics. 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 
 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic, or schedule 


form. 
 


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards 
to meet variations in assigned objectives. 


 


Physical Requirements 
 


 Ability to operate and troubleshoot a variety of office and library equipment including  
personal computers, photocopier, telephone, a variety of printers and other office 
machines, microfilm reader, and the Library’s integrated library system (Koha). 
 


 Ability and transportation to work flexible hours and schedule with short notice. 
 


 Ability to lift and place boxes and other objects weighing up to 40 pounds onto carts. 
 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 Ability to stoop, kneel, crouch, climb, and balance in order to provide program 
activities and other essential functions. 
 


 Ability to stand or to sit for extended periods of time up to four hours. 
[GS2] 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to supervise the operations of any of the public service desks.[GS3] 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work effectively in a typical library environment. 
 


 Ability to work flexible hours, including day, evening and weekend hours. 


 
 


 


 


This position has a 6-month probationary period. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


      LIBRARY SUBSTITUTE 


    City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: Not Graded                                                                             FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Library 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


To provide public service at the Adult, Children’s, and/or Circulation desks on an as needed 
basis, often with short notice. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not comprise an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Provide assistance to library users at the Adult, Children’s and/or Circulation service 
desks, working with people of all ages. Open or close Library according to shift 
worked. 


 Work Adult and Children’s service desks as assigned. Provide reference service and 
other helpful information to Library users. Place holds and request materials for 
library users. Issue and renew library cards. Maintain neat work area and equipment. 


 Work Circulation desk as assigned. Process holds and delivery returns. Check 
materials in and out. Collect overdue fines and other payments. Clear book drop and 
book return bin. Answer phones, provide information, and direct calls as appropriate. 
Maintain orderly work area and equipment. Direct the work of shelvers. 


 Assist and train library users in the use of library technology such as self-checkouts, 
computer reservations, Internet. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 High school graduate; college degree preferred. 
 


 One year library experience with a background in adult, youth, or circulation services 
in any combination. 


 
 Knowledge and understanding of the principles of confidentiality of library records. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 
 Computer skills including database searching and familiarity with Microsoft Office 


programs. 
 


 Cash handling experience. 
 


 Experience with e-readers, and computer troubleshooting desired. 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to speak comfortably to members of the public. 


 
 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including technical 


manuals, library databases, reference materials, and the library’s integrated library 
system (Koha). 
 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow  
instructions. 
 


 Ability to use and interpret library science and automation terminology. 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with library users, volunteers, Library & City staff,  
representatives of other libraries, groups of people, and the general public verbally 
and in writing. 
 


 Ability to work with others in a team-oriented environment. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and 


make use of the principles of basic algebra, geometry, and descriptive statistics. 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic, or schedule 
form. 
 


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards 
to meet variations in assigned objectives. 


 


Physical Requirements 
 


 Ability to operate and troubleshoot a variety of office and library equipment including  
personal computers, photocopier, telephone, a variety of printers and other office 
machines, microfilm reader, and the Library’s integrated library system (Koha). 
 


 Ability and transportation to work flexible hours and schedule with short notice. 
 


 Ability to lift and place boxes and other objects weighing up to 40 pounds onto carts. 
 


 Ability to stoop, kneel, crouch, climb, and balance in order to provide program 
activities and other essential functions. 







Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 
 Ability to stand or to sit for extended periods of time up to four hours. 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work effectively in a typical library environment. 
 


 Ability to work flexible hours, including day, evening and weekend hours. 


 
 


 


 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 





		14a-Resolution Personnel Updated Library Substitute Position Description.pdf

		14b-Redline & Final Updated Library Substitute Position Description.pdf

		9A-LIBRARY SUBSTITUTE POSITION DESCRIPTION NEW FORMAT REDLINE.pdf

		9B-LIBRARY SUBSTITUTE POSITION DESCRIPTION NEW FORMAT FINAL.pdf








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve three updated Public Works position 


descriptions: LTE Parks Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, and Seasonal Yardwaste 


Site Attendant. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


   
File Number: R- 112-2019  


 
Date: 


Introduced:   


July 9, 2019 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve three updated Public Works position 


descriptions: LTE Parks Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, and Seasonal Yardwaste Site 


Attendant and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, April 1, 2019 to review three updated Public Works 


position descriptions: LTE Parks Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, and Seasonal 


Yardwaste Site Attendant and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve three updated 


Public Works position descriptions: LTE Parks Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, and 


Seasonal Yardwaste Site Attendant, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve three updated Public Works position descriptions: LTE Parks 


Seasonal Maintenance, LTE Streets Seasonal Maintenance, and Seasonal Yardwaste Site Attendant. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                  


Tim Swadley, Mayor                   Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 


 


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


              PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


          Limited Term Parks Seasonal Maintenance 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                               FLSA: N 
 


REPORTS TO: Parks Maintenance Supervisor 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Under the direction of the Parks Maintenance Supervisor, the Parks Seasonal 


Maintenance staff performs functions necessary for the maintenance of the City's 
parks, greenways, road right of ways, buildings, grounds, and park facilities. Daily 


work plans are discussed with daily review of progress. There is frequent interaction 
with the public and other public works staff. 


 
This is a limited term seasonal position. The start and end dates for this position are 


flexible to allow students to hold the positions without missing school but 
generally run from May to August. The position is 40 hours per week. Work hours 


are generally Monday-Thursday 6:30am-3:30pm and Friday 6:30am-10:30am with 
some weekend responsibilities as needed. Work hours and schedule may vary based 


on weather conditions. 
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 


Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 Performs maintenance of city park facilities, such as mowing, string trimming, 
clearing brush and debris, seeding, fertilizing, painting, landscaping, 


maintaining ball fields, and field striping. 


 Maintains, repairs and cleans facility equipment, such as playground 


equipment, concession stands, restrooms, and picnic tables. 


 Operates light equipment, such as riding lawn mower, tractor, pickup truck, 


small dump body, and small utility vehicles. 


 Operates string line trimmer, walk-behind mower, edger, field maintenance 


equipment, paint striping machines, and hedge trimmer. 


 Participates in trash and recycling collection on a rotating basis. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 Must be at least 18 years of age.  Those under 18 may be allowed to work 
under certain circumstances and must be approved by the Director of Human 


Resources. 
 


 High school diploma or equivalency desired. 
 


 Must possess a valid Wisconsin driver's license upon application and maintain 
such during entire course of employment. 


 
 Experience operating lawn mowers, string line trimmers, and other similar 


equipment is desired. 


 
Language Skills 


 
 Ability to understand and follow oral and written directions 


 
 Ability to work independently within established guidelines 


 
 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships including 


interactions with the general public 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, 


fractions, and decimals.  
 


Reasoning Ability 
 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities.  


 
 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 


situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria.  


 
 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine 


the relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  
 


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


Physical Abilities 
 


 Must be able to sit and stand for extended periods of time, as well as engage 
in frequent walking for park-related maintenance activities. 


 Ability to lift up to 50 pounds. 


 Ability to operate a motor vehicle and related maintenance equipment 


 
TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 


employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 
 


 Must be able to work in varying weather conditions, including inclement 
weather conditions. 


 Must be able to work with exposure to pollen, dust, grass clippings, and other 
outdoor allergens. 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


  







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


            PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


          Limited Term Streets Seasonal Maintenance 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                               FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO: Streets Supervisor 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


Under the direction of the Streets Supervisor, the Streets Seasonal Maintenance 
laborer performs functions necessary for the maintenance of the City's streets, 


brush collection, and other maintenance duties. Daily work plans are discussed with 
daily review of progress. There is frequent interaction with the public and other 


streets/public works staff. 
 


This is a limited term seasonal position. The start and end dates for this position are 


flexible to allow students to hold the positions without missing school. The position 
is 40 hours per week. Work hours are generally Monday-Thursday 6:30am-3:30pm 


and Friday 6:30am-10:30am. Work hours and schedule may vary based on weather 
conditions and some weekend responsibilities.  


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 


Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 
 Assists Street Crews with street maintenance 


 
 Participates in brush cleanup/collection 


 


 Other related maintenance duties may be required 
  


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 Must be at least 18 years of age.  Those under 18 may be allowed to work 
under certain circumstances and must be approved by the Director of Human 


Resources. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 
 High school diploma or equivalency desired. 


 
 Must possess a valid Wisconsin driver's license upon application and maintain 


such during entire course of employment. 
 


 
Language Skills 


 
 Ability to understand and follow oral and written directions 


 Ability to work independently within established guidelines 


 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships including 


interactions with the general public 


 Ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, 


fractions, and decimals.  
 


 
Reasoning Ability 


 
 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 


diversified work activities.  


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 


situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria.  


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine 
the relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  


 
 


Physical Abilities 
 


 Must be able to sit and stand for extended periods of time, as well as engage 
in frequent walking for street-related maintenance activities. 


 Ability to lift up to 50 pounds. 


 


 Ability to operate a motor vehicle and related maintenance equipment 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 


employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 
 


 Must be able to work in varying weather conditions, including inclement 
weather conditions. 


 Must be able to work with exposure to pollen, dust, grass clippings, and other 
outdoor allergens. 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 
qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 


employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


 


          PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


                 Seasonal Yardwaste Attendant 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


PAY GRADE: NOT GRADED                                                               FLSA: N 


 


REPORTS TO: Streets Supervisor 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


Under the direction of the Streets Supervisor, the Seasonal Yardwaste Attendant 
will report to the City of Stoughton Yard Waste Site located at 1101 Collins Road, 


Stoughton, WI, and will be responsible for performing a variety of tasks related to 
operation the Yard Waste Site from April through November. The site is open 


every Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. as well as Tuesday and/or Thursday 


from 1:00 p.m. until 7:00 p.m. on an occasional basis.  
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties 


of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of 
duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of 


this position. 
 


 Collect fees and issue yardwaste permits. 


 


 Account for all fees collected 


 Check the incoming yardwaste and/or items brought to the City's 


yardwaste/compost site to ensure compliance with yardwaste rules and City 


ordinances. 


 Direct residents to unloading and de-bagging areas. 


 Record the amount of yardwaste being dropped off. 


 Assist users with unloading compost material 


 Must have a reliable mode of transportation to and from the site. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 Must be at least 16+ years of age.   
 


Language Skills 


 Ability to understand and follow oral and written directions 


 Ability to work independently within established guidelines 


 Knowledge of occupational safety rules and practices. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the general public, provide direction 
and instruction. 


 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships 


 Ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, 
fractions, and decimals.  


 
Reasoning Ability 


 
 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in 


performing diversified work activities.  
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 


judgmental criteria.  
 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine 


the relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  
 


Physical Abilities 
 


 Must be able to sit and stand for extended periods of time, as well as 
engage in frequent walking. 


 Ability to lift up to 50 pounds. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those 
an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 


 
 Must be able to work in varying weather conditions, including inclement 


weather conditions. 


 Must be able to work with exposure to pollen, dust, grass clippings, and 


other outdoor allergens. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 
to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 





		15a-Resolution Personnel Updated Public Works Position Descriptions.pdf

		15b-Updated Public Works Position Descriptions.pdf

		PW Parks Seasonal Maintenance Position Description FINAL.pdf

		PW Streets Seasonal Maintenance.pdf

		PW SEASONAL YARDWASTE SITE ATTENDANT FINAL.pdf








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Non-Leadership Hiring Policy. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


   
File Number: R- 113-2019  


 
Date Introduced: July 9, 2019 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Non-Leadership Hiring Policy 


and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 1, 2019 to review the updated Non-Leadership 


Hiring Policy and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated Non-


Leadership Hiring Policy, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Non-Leadership Hiring Policy. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                  


Tim Swadley, Mayor                   Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 


 


 


 







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   1 
 


 


 


 


Policy Procedure Manual 


 


Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions 
(Does Not Include Leadership) 


1.0 Purpose 
 


2.0 Policy Details 
The Department Director will review the position description to see if changes are 


needed. 


IF NO: Go to section one (1) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the 


Position Description". 


IF YES: Go to section two (2) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with Changes to the 


Position Description". 


If creating a new non-leadership position: Go to section three (3) "Creating a New Non-


Leadership Position with a New Position Description". 


NOTE: Police, Fire (excluding dispatchers), and Library personnel are hired by the Police 


and Fire Commission and Library boards, respectively, in accordance with state statutes. 


The Personnel Committee and City Council are not involved in the hiring of these 


positions. The Human Resources and Department Director works directly with the PFC and 


Library Boards in regards to job posting, candidate selection, interviews, background 


checks, and offer of employment. The Human Resources and Department Director 


reviews the position description and sets the schedule for hiring with the Department 


Director. 


 


I. Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the Position Description  


Leadership notifies the Human Resources and Department Director regarding the 


opening.  


See Procedure. 


completes the "Request for Personnel" Form and sends it to the Human Resources and 


Risk Management Director. If no changes are made: Human Resources will post the 


position. Recruiting occurs concurrently both internally and externally. The posting will 


take place on the City's Website and other advertising locations. An email regarding 


the open position is also sent to City Network employees and a hard copy posted at 


City Hall. 


All applications shall be submitted to Human Resources for review. The Director of 


Human Resources & Risk Management will review the applications. Human Resources 


will work with the Department Director or Designee to determine the number of 


candidates to be interviewed (minimum of one (1) up to five (5)). Human Resources 


and Department Director or Designee will select the interview panel. If possible, a 


Formatted: Font: Italic, Underline







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   2 
 


member of Council will be present during interviews (does not include LTE, Part-time or 


Seasonal positions). 


Following the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second 


round of interviews is needed or if they have a recommendation for hire. Second 


interviews are not required. 


The final candidate is screened by Human Resources including: background check, 


drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other screening 


deemed necessary for the position. 


 


Human Resources will contact the final candidate to make the contingent offer 


and send a contingent offer letter of employment to the candidate. The offer 


will include the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and 


time. Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by Human Resources. 


 


 


II. Recruiting for an Existing position with Changes to the Position Description  


Leadership contacts completes the "Request for Personnel" Form and sends it to the 


Human Resources and Risk Management Director the opening along with the position 


description changes. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management reviews the 


requested changes. 


Minor changes to Position Description: wordsmithing, adding duties of the same nature; 


with no grade level changes the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will 


approve the changes and update the position description. Human Resources will start 


the recruiting process. 


Major changes to Position Description: new duties that will affect the grading of the 


position. Position description will be updated and graded. The Director of Human 


Resources & Risk Management will meet with the Department Director to discuss pay 


grade and if funding is available. If yes, position description will be presented to the 


Mayor, Personnel and Finance Committees. If approved, the Director of Human 


Resources & Risk Management will present to Council for final approval.  


If approved by Council approval the recruiting process will begin. 


See Procedure. 


 


III. Creating a New Non-Leadership Position with a New Position Description 


Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and recommendation 


from the Personnel and Finance Committees to go to Council for final approval. The 


Department Director will work with the Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management to write the position description Human Resources will complete the 


position grading. The Personnel Committee will be provided with a Position Description 


and recommended grade level. 


If denied by the Personnel or Finance Committee: no action will be taken. 


If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management will forward the request to Councilthe Finance Committee for approval.  


 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.63"


Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Italic


Formatted: Font: Century Gothic


Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Italic







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   3 
 


If approved by the Personnel Finance Committee: The Director of Human Resources & 


Risk Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be provided with 


the resolution a Position Description and recommended grade level.  


If approved by Council approval the recruiting process will begin. 


See Procedure. 


3.0 Procedures 
Human Resources will post the position. Recruiting occurs concurrently both internally 


and externally. The posting will take place on the City's Website and other advertising 


locations. An email regarding the open position is also sent to City Network employees 


and a hard copy posted at City Hall. 


All applications shall be submitted to Human Resources for review. The Director of 


Human Resources & Risk Management will review the applications. 


Human Resources will work with the Department Director or Designee to determine the 


number of candidates to be interviewed (minimum of one (1) up to five (5)). Human 


Resources and Department Director or Designee will select the interview panel. If 


possible, a member of Council will be present during interviews (does not include LTE, 


Part-time or Seasonal positions). 


Following the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second 


round of interviews is needed or if they have a recommendation for hire. Second 


interviews are not required. 


The final candidate is screened by Human Resources including: background check, 


drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other screening 


deemed necessary for the position. 


Human Resources will contact the final candidate to make the contingent offer and 


send a contingent offer letter of employment to the candidate. The offer will include 


the position 


title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. Orientation of the new 


employee will be conducted by Human Resources.







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   4 
 


 


 


4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 
 


5.0 Document History 
 


 







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   1 
 


 


 


 


Policy Procedure Manual 


 


Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions 
(Does Not Include Leadership) 


1.0 Purpose 
 


2.0 Policy Details 
The Department Director will review the position description to see if changes are 


needed. 


IF NO: Go to section one (1) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the 


Position Description". 


IF YES: Go to section two (2) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with Changes to the 


Position Description". 


If creating a new non-leadership position: Go to section three (3) "Creating a New Non-


Leadership Position with a New Position Description". 


NOTE: Police, Fire (excluding dispatchers), and Library personnel are hired by the Police 


and Fire Commission and Library boards, respectively, in accordance with state statutes. 


The Personnel Committee and City Council are not involved in the hiring of these 


positions. The Human Resources and Department Director works directly with the PFC and 


Library Boards in regards to job posting, candidate selection, interviews, background 


checks, and offer of employment. The Human Resources and Department Director 


reviews the position description and sets the schedule for hiring with the Department 


Director. 


 


I. Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the Position Description  


Leadership notifies the Human Resources and Department Director regarding the 


opening.  


See Procedure. 


 


 


II. Recruiting for an Existing position with Changes to the Position Description  


Leadership contacts the Human Resources and Risk Management Director the opening 


along with the position description changes. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management reviews the requested changes. 


Minor changes to Position Description: wordsmithing, adding duties of the same nature; 


with no grade level changes the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will 


approve the changes and update the position description. Human Resources will start 


the recruiting process. 







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   2 
 


Major changes to Position Description: new duties that will affect the grading of the 


position. Position description will be updated and graded. The Director of Human 


Resources & Risk Management will meet with the Department Director to discuss pay 


grade and if funding is available. If yes, position description will be presented to the 


Mayor, Personnel and Finance Committees. If approved, the Director of Human 


Resources & Risk Management will present to Council for final approval.  


If approved by Council approval the recruiting process will begin. 


See Procedure. 


 


III. Creating a New Non-Leadership Position with a New Position Description 


Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and recommendation 


from the Personnel and Finance Committees to go to Council for final approval. The 


Department Director will work with the Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management to write the position description Human Resources will complete the 


position grading. The Personnel Committee will be provided with a Position Description 


and recommended grade level. 


If denied by the Personnel or Finance Committee: no action will be taken. 


If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management will forward the request to the Finance Committee for approval.  


 


If approved by the Finance Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be provided with the 


resolution a Position Description and recommended grade level.  


If approved by Council approval the recruiting process will begin. 


See Procedure. 


3.0 Procedures 
Human Resources will post the position. Recruiting occurs concurrently both internally 


and externally. The posting will take place on the City's Website and other advertising 


locations. An email regarding the open position is also sent to City Network employees 


and a hard copy posted at City Hall. 


All applications shall be submitted to Human Resources for review. The Director of 


Human Resources & Risk Management will review the applications. 


Human Resources will work with the Department Director or Designee to determine the 


number of candidates to be interviewed (minimum of one (1) up to five (5)). Human 


Resources and Department Director or Designee will select the interview panel. If 


possible, a member of Council will be present during interviews (does not include LTE, 


Part-time or Seasonal positions). 


Following the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second 


round of interviews is needed or if they have a recommendation for hire. Second 


interviews are not required. 


The final candidate is screened by Human Resources including: background check, 


drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other screening 


deemed necessary for the position. 







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   3 
 


Human Resources will contact the final candidate to make the contingent offer and 


send a contingent offer letter of employment to the candidate. The offer will include 


the position 


title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. Orientation of the new 


employee will be conducted by Human Resources.







Department: Human Resources & Risk Management Council Approved: 12/12/2017 


Policy Name:   Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions Page:   4 
 


 


 


4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 
 


5.0 Document History 
 


 





		16a-Resolution Personnel Updated Non-Leadership Hiring Policy.pdf

		16b-Redline & Final Updated Non-Leadership Hiring Policy.pdf

		REDLINE Hiring Policy - Full Time & Part Time Final.pdf

		FINAL Hiring Policy - Full Time & Part Time Final.pdf








Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time:  Tuesday, June 25, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, 


Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Brett Schumacher  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 12 alders present.  


 


Mayor Swadley said that the contamination at the new City Hall building has received a no action letter. 


He also added that the City had received a TIF request from Forward Development.  


 


Greater Madison Vision Survey Results was presented by Steve Steinhoff.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered in the record. 


Planning Commission (5/6/19); RDA (5/8/19); Landmarks Commission (5/9/19); Utilities (5/20/19); 


Parks & Rec (5/21/19); Whitewater Park Steering Committee (5/20/19)  


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


Denise Duranczyk, 324 Sherman St., spoke regarding the Downtown Revitalization Committee. She 


noted July 2nd at 6:00 p.m. in the Hall of Fame Room will be the first meeting with Ayres consultants.  


 


Roger Springman, 812 Kriedeman Dr., said that tomorrow at 4:30 p.m. there will be an RDA meeting 


with a potential developer at the Fire Department Training Room.  


 


Glenn Dillard, 736 Berry St., spoke regarding O-21-2019. He said that he would like to put a fence up in 


his yard, but he has been limited because of the utility easement.  


 


Marsha and Micheael Berigan, 1509 W Milwaukee St., spoke regarding O-21-2019. The would like to 


work directly the utility companies to put a fence in and asked the council to remove the ordinance.  


 


Catherine Napier, 100 Ashberry Lane, spoke regarding O-21-2019 and encouraged the council to vote in 


favor of the ordinance.  


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. June 11, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R-92-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


    


 







C. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities April 2019 Financial 


Summary; Stoughton Utilities April 2019 Statistical Report; Utilities Director’s Report: The 


First 100 Days  


D. R-93-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Cheryl Schumacher to the Arts 


Council, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


E. R-101-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointments of Bob Barnett and Steve Fortney 


to the Hall of Fame Committee, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 11-0 with 


Schumacher abstaining.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-20-2019- Amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west of US Highway 51 


and north of State Highway 138 in the City of Stoughton from RH—Rural Holding to SR5—


Single Family Residential, and I—Institutional  


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Bartlett to approve O-20-2019 Amending the zoning classification of 


certain lands located west of US Highway 51 and north of State Highway 138 in the City of 


Stoughton from RH—Rural Holding to SR5—Single Family Residential, and I—Institutional. 


Motion carried 12-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding a contract with Slipstream for services related to OEI 


Municipal Energy project 


 


Cory Neely of Stoughton Utilities spoke regarding the project. He noted that it would help develop 


sustainable energy goals and collaborate with other communities. The project would be wrapped up by 


the end of 2019. 


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Heili to appoint Cory Neely as the contractor to represent the City of 


Stoughton in the Contract. Motion carried 12-0.  


 


R-94-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2018 


Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system Compliance Maintenance Annual 


Report (CMAR)  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Riley approve R-94-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper City 


official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2018 Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer 


collection system Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR). Utilities Director Weiss Reviewed 


the report and went through the strengths and weaknesses. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


R-95-2019- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton conditionally approving the 


Preliminary Plat for Stoughton Hospital  


 







Motion by Caravello, second by Riley to approve R-95-2019 Resolution by the Common Council of the 


City of Stoughton conditionally approving the Preliminary Plat for Stoughton Hospital. Motion carried 


12-0. 


 


R-96-2019- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton conditionally approving the 


Final Plat of Kettle Park West-North Addition  


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Riley to approve Resolution by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton conditionally approving the Final Plat of Kettle Park West-North Addition. Motion carried 


12-0. 


 


R-97-2019- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Conditionally Approving a 


Certified Survey Map Associated with Kettle Park West 


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Riley to approve R-97-2019 Resolution by the Common Council of the 


City of Stoughton Conditionally Approving a Certified Survey Map Associated with Kettle Park West. 


Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 


R-98-2019-Resolution to Accept the Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment Documents and Set a 


Public Hearing Date  


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Riley to approve R-98-2019 Resolution to Accept the Proposed 


Comprehensive Plan Amendment Documents and Set a Public Hearing Date. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


O- 21-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-718 (3) (i) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


 


Caravello read O-21-2019 for the first reading.  Attorney Dregne said that staff would like to see this 


issue be discussed at a joint meeting of the Public Works and Utilities Committee.  He would like to 


more narrowly define what is needed in the easements.  Hirsch stated that the she agrees with sending 


this ordinance back to committee. Reeves, Schumacher, and Heili agreed that it.  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to send O-21-2019 to a joint meeting of the Utilities and Public 


Work Committees. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 


R-99-2019- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton 


for costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled 


to be constructed in 2020  


 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Riley to approve R-99-2019 Approving a financial agreement 


between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for costs for road improvements to US 


Highway 51 from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020. Motion 


carried 12-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding engaging Ehlers and Associates as the City of 







Stoughton’s municipal advisor and authorizing the Director of Finance to sign the agreement  
Motion by Jenson, second by Schumacher to authorize the Finance Director to sign the agreement with 


Ehlers and Associates. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding revised CIP Budget Schedule  


Motion by Jenson, second by Heili to approved the revised schedule. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


R-100-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials (s) to adopt a social media policy 


 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Heili to approve R-100-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City officials (s) to adopt a social media policy. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Boersma, second by Jenson to adjourn at 9:18 p.m.  
 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-102-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   July 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


Name      Place of Business 


  Alex Golbach     Aldi 


  Amanda Nelson    Nevermind Saloon 


  John Wacker     Kwik Trip #739 


Madelyne Beck    Kwik Trip #739 


Marla Jolly     Lons Tailgaters 


Stephanie Downs    Viking Lanes 


Vicky Zimmerman    Kwik Trip  


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                       


 


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointments of Matt Bartlett to Tree Commission and Sid 


Boersma to Cemetery Board, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-114-2019 


 
Date Introduced:  July 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted his appointment to the Tree Commission and Cemetery 


Board; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows:  


 


Tree Commission  


Matt Bartlett  


 


Cemetery Board 


Sid Boersma  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Matt Bartlett to the Tree Commission and Sid 


Boersma to the Cemetery Board.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Police Department 2019-2020 


Union Contract. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
     
File Number: 


 
R-103-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   July 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor & the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management received a request to approve 


the Police Department 2019-2020 Union Contract and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor & the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management recommend approval 


unanimously to approve the Police Department 2019-2020 Union Contract, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and directed to approve the Police Department 2019-2020 Union Contract. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                  


Tim Swadley, Mayor                   Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 


 


 


 





































































		05aR-103-2019 Approve Police Department 2019-2020 Union Contract.pdf

		05b-2019-2020 Contract Union.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


A resolution approving the use of $100,000 in unassigned general fund balance to establish the City of 


Stoughton’s Technology Fund 
 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval 5-0 on June 25, 2019  


  
Fiscal Impact:  $100,000 


 


 
   
File Number: 


 
R-104-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s Fund Balance Policy seeks to maintain its unassigned general fund 


balance at 20-25% of total general fund annual budgeted expenditures; and 


 


WHEREAS, any amount at year end in excess of the 25% will be committed to stabilization of the City’s 


Maintenance Reserve Funds (Equipment, Building and Technology); and 


 


WHEREAS, The Finance Committee will review the reserve fund annually following the City’s annual 


audit to recommend allocations of excess reserve fund to the Common Council; and  


 


WHEREAS, at 12/31/2018 the City’s unassigned general fund balance was at 26.83% of total general 


fund annual budgeted expenditures; and 


 


WHEREAS, this results in $240,846 in available funding to reach the 25% ceiling; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends utilizing $100,000 in unassigned general fund 


balance to establish the Technology Fund. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


Finance Department is authorized to make the necessary accounting entries to establish the Technology 


Fund utilizing $100,000 of unassigned general fund balance. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 







     City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Fund Balance Policy 


(REVISED NOVEMBER 13, 2018) 


 
A formal written policy governing the purpose and acceptable range of the City’s various fund 


balances is an effective financial management tool to responsibly utilize the City’s resources, to 


ensure the continued provision of services to residents, and to demonstrate a commitment to long 


term financial planning.   


 


Although fund balance primarily focuses on the City’s general fund, financial resources available 


in other funds should also be considered in assessing the adequacy of unrestricted fund balance 


(i.e. the total of the amounts in the various fund balances reported as committed, assigned, and 


unassigned).  It is essential that the City maintain adequate levels of fund balance in the various 


funds to mitigate current and future risks (e.g., revenue shortfalls and unanticipated 


expenditures). 


 


Credit rating agencies monitor levels of fund balance and unrestricted fund balance in a 


government’s general fund to evaluate continued creditworthiness.  Likewise, laws and 


regulations often govern appropriate levels of fund balance and unrestricted fund balance for 


state and local governments. 


 


Fund balance will be classified into the following five categories depicting the relative strength 


of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used, with the 


highest level of constraint being “nonspendable,” and the lowest being “unassigned.” 


1.   NONSPENDABLE 


Nonspendable fund balance amounts are those not in a spendable form or are required to be 


maintained intact.  Examples are: 


 Assets that will never be converted to cash (i.e. inventories). 


 Assets that will not convert to cash soon enough to affect the current period (i.e. long-


term portion of receivables and the nonfinancial assets held for resale such as land). 


 Resources that must be maintained intact based on legal or contractual requirements (i.e. 


principal of an endowment or the capital of a revolving loan fund). 


 


2.  RESTRICTED 


Restricted fund balance amounts are constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through 


constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.  If amounts collected from the long-term 


portion of receivables or from other long-term assets held for sale are also limited externally in 


how they can be spent, they would be shown as restricted instead of nonspendable.  Funds can 


become restricted because of or through: 


 







 Other governments through laws and regulations. 


 Grantors or contributors through agreements. 


 Creditors through debt covenants or other contracts. 


 Enabling legislation that limits how revenue can be used. 


 


3.  COMMITTED 


 


Committed fund balance amounts are constrained to specific purposes by the City itself, using its 


highest level of decision-making authority.  Committed fund balance amounts cannot be used for 


any other purpose unless the City takes the same highest-level action to remove or change the 


constraint.  (Super Majority Vote) 


 


 The action to commit the resources must be taken by the end of the reporting period. 


 Note that any resources accumulated as “stabilization funds” are sometimes reported as 


“committed.” 


 If amounts collected from the long-term portion of receivables or from other long-term 


assets held for sale are also limited internally, they would be shown as “committed” 


instead of “nonspendable.” 


 


4.  ASSIGNED 


 


Assigned fund balance amounts are funds the City intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent 


can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body 


delegates the authority.  The City Finance Director is authorized to designate funds as “assigned” 


if the governing body does not express the intent of the fund. 


 


 Assigned fund balance does not have to come from the governing body. 


 Assigned fund balance does not have to have formal action to be considered assigned. 


 Amounts in excess of “nonspendable,” “restricted,” and “committed” fund balance in 


funds other than the general fund automatically will be reported as “assigned” fund 


balance. 


 If amounts collected from the long-term portion of receivables or from other long-term 


assets held for sale are limited in this manner, they would be shown as “assigned” instead 


of “nonspendable.” 


 Amounts in “assigned” fund balance can never cause “unassigned” fund balance to be a 


deficit. 


 This is the category used to reflect the portion of existing fund balance that is planned for 


use to eliminate a projected deficit in the subsequent year’s budget. 


 


5.  UNASSIGNED  


 


Unassigned fund balance amounts are available for any purpose.  If the general fund has net 


resources in excess of the other four categories that surplus is considered “unassigned.”  


 “Unassigned” fund balances are typically reported only in the general fund.   


 







The order in which unrestricted resources are to be used when any of these amounts are available 


for expenditure will be “committed,” “assigned,” and then “unassigned.” 


GENERAL FUND BALANCE (RESERVE FUND *) 


 


An adequate general fund (Reserve Fund *) balance provides resources to: 


 Maintain sufficient working capital to finance operating expenditures without short-term 


borrowing for cash flow purposes.   


 Temporarily finance unanticipated expenditures or unusual fluctuation in the City’s 


revenue sources. 


 


In determining the acceptable range of general fund (Reserve Fund *) balance, the City considers 


the following: 


 


 Historical stability of the City’s revenues, expenditures, and mill rate. 


 Timing of revenue collections in relation to payments made for operational expenditures. 


 Anticipated growth in the City’s valuation and/or services and programs to be provided to 


City residents. 


 Perceived exposure to significant one-time outlays (e.g. disasters, immediate capital 


needs, state budget cuts) 


 The potential drain upon general fund resources from other funds as well as the 


availability of resources in other funds (i.e. deficits in other funds may require that a 


higher level of unrestricted fund balance be maintained in the general fund, just as, the 


availability of resources in other funds may reduce the amount of unrestricted fund 


balance needed in the general fund). 


 Liquidity (i.e. a disparity between when financial resources actually become available to 


make payments and the average maturity of related liabilities may require that a higher 


level of resources be maintained). 


 Commitments and assignments (i.e. governments may wish to maintain higher levels of 


unrestricted fund balance to compensate for any portion of unrestricted fund balance 


already committed or assigned by the government for a specific purpose). 


 It is appropriate to exclude from consideration resources that have been committed or 


assigned to some other purpose and focus on unassigned fund balance rather than on 


unrestricted fund balance.   


 


Accordingly, the City seeks to maintain its “unassigned” general fund balance (Reserve Fund *) 


at 20-25% of total general fund annual budgeted expenditures.  In addition, any amount at year 


end in excess of the 25% will be allocated in the following manner: 


  


1.) Funds in excess of the anticipated year end fund balance over the 25% will be 


committed to stabilization of the City’s Maintenance Reserve funds (Equipment 


Maintenance, Building Maintenance and IT Maintenance Funds). 


2.) The remaining balance of the unused excess fund balance (Reserve Fund *) each year 


will be committed to “one-time” equipment purchases, projects, or expenses as 


recommended by the Director of Finance and approved by the Common Council. 







The Finance Committee will review the Reserve Fund * annually following the City’s Annual 


Audit to recommend allocations of excess Reserve Fund * to the Common Council. 


 


A 2/3 vote of the entire Common Council is required to allocate fund balance (Reserve Fund *). 


 


To maintain the City’s general fund balance (Reserve fund *), the City shall: 


 


 Strive to eliminate the budgeted use of fund balance.   


 Allocate any operational surplus at the end of the fiscal year as detailed above, with 


Council consideration given to requested carry over amounts, yet ensuring this policy’s 


requirements are maintained. 


 Caution shall be exercised to ensure the utilization of fund balance (Reserve Fund *) does 


not result in a spike in the required subsequent year tax levy. 


 Annually where the “unassigned” fund balance (Reserve Fund *) is in excess of the 


recommended amount, the allocation of the excess shall be in accordance with the 


previously stated section of this policy. 


 


In addition, the City Council shall establish a contingency reserve account in the annual 


operating budget to provide for unanticipated expenditures of a nonrecurring nature, or to meet 


unexpected small increases in service delivery costs for any budget year.  This account shall be 


funded at a minimum of 0.1% (.001) and a maximum of 1.0% (.01) of the annual general fund 


budgeted expenditures.  The City Council may fund the contingency reserve account at a level 


higher than the maximum 1.0% of the annual general fund budgeted expenditures if it deems the 


action necessary.  


 


It shall be the responsibility of the Finance Director to monitor the aforementioned reserve 


balances on a regular basis and report material deviations to the City Council. 


 


* -Defined as General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance less Unassigned Fund Balance amounts 


for any Other Governmental Fund not specifically shown as Nonspendable Fund Balance in the 


General Fund. 


 







City of Stoughton


General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Analysis


As of December 31, 2018 and previously


2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012


General Fund 


Fund Balance


Nonspendable 1,159,444$   1,016,502$   991,095$      1,052,968$   947,919$      921,928$      896,264$      


Restricted -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    


Committed -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    


Assigned 1,206,970     1,119,700     1,069,756     1,038,261     1,017,182     909,706        871,225        


Unassigned 3,884,355     3,743,097     3,364,758     3,231,239     2,930,387     2,965,631     2,767,691     


6,250,769$   5,879,299$   5,425,609$   5,322,468$   4,895,488$   4,797,265$   4,535,180$   


Other Governmental Funds


Unassigned Deficit Fund Balances 


 - Potiental funded by General Fund's unassigned category (does not include TIF Deficits the City has already setup Advances between General Fund and TIF's).  


    The amount of advances are shown within Nonspendable Fund Balance in the General Fund.


Opera House (285,304)$     (331,496)$     (247,842)$     (215,827)$     (129,534)$     (88,272)$       (56,359)$       


Economic Development (8,109)           (15,741)         (6,746)           -                    -                    -                    -                    


Redevelopment Authority (67,849)         (35,692)         (65,843)         -                    -                    -                    -                    


(361,262)$     (382,929)$     (320,431)$     (215,827)$     (129,534)$     (88,272)$       (56,359)$       


General Fund


Available Unassigned Fund Balance 3,523,093$   3,360,168$   3,044,327$   3,015,412$   2,800,853$   2,877,359$   2,711,332$   


Budgeted Expenditures 13,128,988$ 12,934,046$ 12,636,498$ 12,188,004$ 11,725,862$ 11,150,755$ 11,159,034$ 


Compliance


 with Minimum Fund Balance Policy 26.83% 25.98% 24.09% 24.74% 23.89% 25.80% 24.30%


Availability to 25% with unassigned monies 240,846$      


Availability to 20% with unassigned monies 897,295$      





		06a-R-104-2019 Technology Fund.pdf

		06b-Fund Balance Policy.pdf

		06c-Unassigned Fund Balance Analysis.pdf






City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest St., Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


A resolution authorizing TID No. 3 to repay $171,304 to the General Fund for past transfers made and 


authorizing the General Fund to advance these amounts to TID No. 5 and TID No. 8 with the intent of 


reimbursing the General Fund when funds are available.  
  


Committee Action: 
 
Finance Committee Approved 5-0 on June 25, 2019 


  
Fiscal Impact:  $171,304 


 


 
   
File Number: 


 
R 105- 2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, over the life of TID No. 3, the City transferred $181,304 to cover deficits in the early years 


of TID No. 3; and 


 


WHEREAS, TID No. 3 has sufficient funds on hand to cover its remaining project costs as well as 


repay the General Fund the remaining balance of past transfers; and 


 


WHEREAS, TID No. 3 repaid $10,000 back to the General Fund in 2019 leaving a remaining balance of 


$171,304; and  


 


WHEREAS, the City’s Finance Department recommends TID No. 3 repay the remaining transfer 


balance to the General Fund in 2019, and in turn, the General Fund will advance $85,000 to TID No. 5 


and $86,304 to TID No. 8 to help fund those TID’s short-term debt service and project cost 


requirements; and 


 


WHEREAS, TID No. 5 and TID No. 8 will reimburse the General Fund when funds are available. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


Finance Department is authorized to transfer funds from TID No. 3 to the General Fund totaling 


$171,304 and make the necessary accounting entries advancing $85,000 to TID No. 5 and $86,304 to 


TID No. 8. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 


381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 


(608) 873-6677     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


 


 


 


 


 


Date:  June 26, 2019 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Jamin Friedl, CPA 


  Director of Finance/Comptroller 


 


Subject: TID No. 3 Transfer Payback 


 


Over the life of TID No. 3, the City transferred $181,304 to cover deficits in the early years of 


the TID. It has always been the intent of the City to have TID No. 3 repay the General Fund for 


these transfers contingent upon future availability of funds. Based on the information in the table 


below, TID No. 3 has sufficient funds on hand to cover its remaining project costs as well as 


repay the General Fund the remaining balance of past transfers.  


 


 
 


The Finance Department recommends TID No. 3 repay the remaining transfer balance to the 


General Fund in 2019, and in turn, the General Fund will advance $85,000 to TID No. 5 and 


$86,304 to TID No. 8 to help fund those TID’s short-term debt service and project cost 


requirements. Based on the information in the tables below, this is a prudent decision to ensure 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





TID No. 5 and TID No. 8 have sufficient on hands to cover the remaining 2019 forecasted 


expenditures and a portion of the 2020 forecasted expenditures.  


 


 
 


 


 


 







The Finance Department is formally requesting permission to: 


1. Repay the remaining balance due to the General Fund from TID No. 3 in 2019 


2. Record an advance to TID No. 5 for $85,000 and to TID No. 8 for $86,304 from the 


General Fund in 2019 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Jamin Friedl, CPA 


Director of Finance 


 





		07.1-TIF 3 Transfer Payback Resolution.pdf

		07.2-TID No. 3 Transfer Payback Memo.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage 


license and a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License to J&S Nordic Enterprises, LLC.,  Brian Johnson, 


agent, d/b/a Cheesers located at 183 E Main Street 


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommended approval 4-0 on June 26, 2019 


Fiscal Impact: License fee $600/annually  


 
File Number: 


 
R-106-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   July 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “A” Fermented Malt 


Beverage License and a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License from J & S Nordic Enterprises, 


LLC., Brian Johnson, agent, d/b/a Cheesers located at 183 E Main St.; and  


 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on June 26, 2019 to consider the terms of the liquor 


license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety Committee, 


approval. Now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage 


License and a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License to J & S Nordic Enterprises, LLC., Brian 


Johnson, agent, d/b/a Cheesers located at 183 E Main Street.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim, Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 



























NOTICE 
 
Please take notice that the following retailers have applied for alcohol beverage licenses 
within the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. The Public Safety Committee 
met to consider application recommendations to the Common Council on Wednesday, 
June 26, 2019. The City Council will consider their applications at the Regular Council 
Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, July 9, 2019 or as soon thereafter as the matter 
may be heard  
 
J&S Nordic Enterprises, d/b/a Cheesers , located at 183 East Main Street., 
Stoughton, has applied for a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class A” 
Intoxicating Liquor license. 
 
 
          Holly Licht  
          City Clerk 
 
Published: July 4, 2019 
 





		08a-R-106-2019 Approving a Class A Liquor License for Cheesers.pdf

		08b-Cheesers Liquor License Application.pdf

		08c-Cheesers Liquor License Notice-2019.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee 


Break Festival  
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommended approval 4-0 on June 26, 2019  


   
File Number: R-107-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   July 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival  


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 26, 2019, to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, 


and recommends approval, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote    _ 


 





























































		09a-R-107-2019 Approving a Temp Class B for the Cofee Break Festival.pdf

		09b-Coffee Break Festival Application.pdf



